

**User Council Action Items Status
April 4, 2018 Meeting**

1. OMO examine better method of control regarding the handling of System keys and update policy and procedure, as necessary.
2. Mr. Scott Stormo to review and update language in SLA with regard to SATS infrastructure supporting ALMR.